, Weél'ford. ,"pahel
clears up “altered”
historical facts

By GORDON B, SEAVEY

WESTFORD — Because of the signitlcance of

.the blcentennial period of the country, the West-

ford commitiee points out several minor

historical facts that have been altered or mls.
- construed over the years, or even as of today.

One of the town's earliest and most illustrious
familles is that of John Abbot, born in Billerlca in
1713 and who came to Westford as a youth and
joined the church In 1735, He is the forebear of the
many Abbots who were to follow and It is to be
q&ztc(’l that the name 1s often mispelled with two
] Is.l .

The Abhots have been prominent as teachers,
town officlals, lawyers, mill operators, senators
and judges. John B, Abbot ol Hopkinton, N.H., to-
day i3 a trusteo of Westford Academv, The new
middie school has boen named after the family,

And then, there is Burge's Pond, which s {re.
quently misspelled as “'Burgess,” John Burge
came to \estford via Chelmsford from
Weymouth, A son, Joslah, was born In 1698, He
owned much land acreage, perhaps &8 high as
three hundred acres, in the Stony Brook atrea, and
lived on Cold Spring Road. The pond, which bears
his name, is spring-fed. only 22 agres, but rather
dacp. It lies to the north of”Stony Brook and
because it is owned completely by East Boston
Camps, the public rarely hay the opportunity to
sce lts natural beauty,

Fifty years ago It was a popular spot for local
boys to ‘‘skinny-dip" in the summer; In the
winter, s clear water made excellent jce,
harvested by Wallace Johnson and peddled all
aver town, as many as {lve wagonloads on a hot
summer's day.



